



Si annuncia con grande piacere la nascita ufficiale della

FEDERATION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETIES OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

il testo della cui Costituzione (adottata l'11 gennaio 2008) è riportato per intero qui di seguito.

Per i consueti annunci, riferirsi alle pagine 8 e seguenti

**CONSTITUTION of
THE FEDERATION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETIES OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGY
(adopted on January 11th, 2008)**

| CONTENTS | | |
|--|---|---------------|
| GENERAL | name, objects, powers, general structure | clauses 1-4 |
| MEMBERS | Qualifications, application, subscription, register, withdrawal, expulsion | clauses 5-10 |
| CONGRESS MEETINGS (meetings of members) | general, notice, procedure | clauses 11-14 |
| MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE/ MEETINGS | maximum number, eligibility, election/retiral/re-election, termination of office, register, office bearers, powers, personal interests; procedure | clauses 15-52 |
| ADMINISTRATION | committees, operation of bank accounts etc., minutes, accounting records and annual accounts, notices | clauses 53-60 |
| MISCELLANEOUS | dissolution, alterations to the constitution, interpretation, initial management committee members | clauses 61-64 |

Name

1. The name of the Federation is "THE FEDERATION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETIES OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGY" (hereinafter referred to as "the Federation"). The logo of the Federation will be based on the European Flag. It will consist of a circle of twelve gold stars on a blue background encircling the acronym of the Federation "ESN".

Objects

2. The objects of the Federation shall be to further the scientific and professional issues within the field of neuropsychology, including cognitive neuropsychology, clinical neuropsychology, behavioural neurology, neuroimaging and neuropsychological rehabilitation.

Powers

3. In pursuance of the objects set out in clause 2 (but not otherwise), the Federation shall have the following powers:-
 - (a) To encourage and help develop European programmes of clinical and experimental neuropsychological research along with pre- and postgraduate teaching and to put forward any instances related to

neuropsychology to the relevant political or beaurocratic bodies as the Federation may deem fit. The Federation may also engage in other activities which contribute to the advancement of neuropsychology and related topics within Europe and will liaise with other relevant scientific and clinical bodies.

- (b) To carry on any other activities which further any of the above objects.
- (c) To improve, manage, develop, or otherwise deal with, all or any part of the property and rights of the Federation.
- (d) To employ such staff as are considered appropriate for the proper conduct of the Federation's activities.
- (e) To engage such consultants and advisers as are considered appropriate from time to time.
- (f) To effect insurance of all kinds (which may include officers' liability insurance).
- (g) To invest any funds which are not immediately required for the Federation's activities in such investments as may be considered appropriate (and to dispose of, and vary, such investments).
- (h) To take such steps as may be deemed appropriate for the purpose of raising funds for the Federation's activities.
- (i) To accept grants, donations and legacies of all kinds (and to accept any reasonable conditions attaching to them).
- (j) To do anything which may be incidental or conducive to the furtherance of any of the Federation's objects.

General structure

4. The structure of the Federation shall consist of:-

- (a) the ORDINARY MEMBERS - who have the right to attend the Congress meetings
- (b) the COUNCIL MEMBERS– consisting of the presidents of the affiliated national societies or their delegates who must be full members of the Federation. Congress meetings of the Federation will initially take place every two years.
- (c) the MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – who hold regular virtual meetings via telephone or electronic communications during the period between Congress meetings, and generally control and supervise the activities of the Federation; in particular, the management committee is responsible for monitoring the financial position of the Federation.

Qualifications for membership

5. (a) Ordinary Membership shall be open to any person who is a member of European Societies of neuropsychology which partakes in the Federation. The Federation may set up a mechanism to accept as members any persons or societies who are not current members of any of the federated societies but whose primary affiliation is in Europe or in neighbouring countries and who are active and established researchers in some area of neuropsychology;
- (b) Council Membership shall be open to any person who is a president of the affiliated national societies of the Federation or their delegate plus the elected President of the Federation;
 - (c) Management Committee Membership shall be open to the President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and the Organiser of the next Congress meeting, plus two co-opted members to be agreed by Council members.
6. Normally no more than three Management Committee members shall have the same country of membership.

Application for membership

7. The Council members may, at their discretion, refuse to admit any person to membership.
8. Members (if they are a national society) shall require to pay an annual membership subscription; unless and until otherwise determined by the members, the amount of the annual membership subscription shall be determined by the Federation.
- 8A. The Council members may vary the amount of the annual membership subscription and/or the date on which it falls due in each year, by way of a resolution to that effect passed at a Congress meeting.
- 8B. If the membership subscription payable by any member remains outstanding more than three months after the date on which it fell due (and providing he/she has been given at least one written reminder) the management committee may, by resolution to that effect, expel him/her from membership.

8C. A person who ceases (for whatever reason) to be a member shall not be entitled to any refund of the membership subscription.

Withdrawal from membership

9. Any person who wishes to withdraw from membership shall sign, and lodge with the Federation, a written notice to that effect; on receipt of the notice by the Federation, s/he shall cease to be a member.

Expulsion from membership

10. Any person may be expelled from membership by way of a resolution passed by majority vote at a Congress meeting (meeting of members), providing the following procedures have been observed:-
- (a) at least 21 days' notice of the intention to propose the resolution must be given to the member concerned, specifying the grounds for the proposed expulsion
 - (b) the member concerned shall be entitled to be heard on the resolution at the Congress meeting at which the resolution is proposed.

Congress meetings (meetings of members)

11. The Council members shall convene a Congress meeting initially every two years (but excluding the year in which the Federation is formed);
12. The business of each Congress meeting shall include:-
- (a) a report by the chair on the activities of the Federation
 - (b) consideration of the annual accounts of the Federation
13. The Council members may convene a special Congress meeting at any time.

Council members

14. The Council shall consist of the presidents of the affiliated national societies or their delegates. There shall be a president, vice-president, treasurer, secretary, a representative from the previous two Congress meetings of the Federation and a member of the organising committee of the next Congress.

Management committee meetings

15. The management committee shall convene a management committee meeting when required, to deal with the day-to-day management of the Federation;
16. The business of each management committee meeting shall include:-
- (a) a report by the chair on the activities of the Federation
 - (b) consideration of the annual accounts of the Federation
17. The management committee may convene a special management committee meeting at any time.

Notice of management committee

18. At least 14 clear days' notice must be given (in accordance with clause 61) of any management committee meeting; the notice must indicate the general nature of any business to be dealt with at the meeting and, in the case of a resolution to alter the constitution, must set out the terms of the proposed alteration.
19. The reference to "clear days" in clause 18 shall be taken to mean that, in calculating the period of notice, the day after the notice is posted, and also the day of the meeting, should be excluded.
20. Notice of every management committee meeting shall be given (in accordance with clause 60) to all the members of the Federation, and to all the members of the Council and management committee via their respective National Societies.

Procedure at management committee meetings

21. No business shall be dealt with at any management committee meeting unless a quorum is present; the quorum for a management committee meeting shall be half the total number of members plus one, present in person.
22. The chair of the Federation shall (if present and willing to act as chairperson) preside as chairperson of each management committee meeting; if the chair is not present and willing to act as chairperson within 15 minutes after the time at which the meeting was due to commence, the members of the management committee present at the meeting shall elect from among themselves the person who will act as chairperson of that meeting.
23. The chairperson of a management committee meeting may, with the consent of the meeting, adjourn the meeting to such time and place as the chairperson may determine.

24. Every member shall have one vote, which (whether on a show of hands or on a secret ballot) must be given personally.
25. If there is an equal number of votes for and against any resolution, the chairperson of the meeting shall be entitled to a casting vote.
26. A resolution put to the vote at a management committee meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a secret ballot is demanded by the chairperson (or by at least two members present in person at the meeting).
27. If a secret ballot is demanded, it shall be taken at the meeting and shall be conducted in such a manner as the chairperson may direct; the result of the ballot shall be declared at the meeting at which the ballot was demanded.

Maximum number of management committee members

28. The maximum number of members of the management committee shall be 7. The management committee shall consist of a president, vice-president, treasurer, secretary, a representative of the next Congress organising committee and two further members.

Eligibility

29. A person shall not be eligible for election/appointment to the Council or management committee unless he/she is a member of the Federation.

Election, retiral, re-election

30. The duration of office for each of the President, Vice-President, Treasurer and Secretary shall be two years for both the Council and the management committee. They could be re-elected.
31. Each European Society of Neuropsychology which partakes in the Federation shall be responsible for appointing its representative Council member.

Termination of office

32. A member of the Council and/or management committee shall automatically vacate office if:-
 - (a) he/she becomes incapable for medical reasons of fulfilling the duties of his/her office and such incapacity is expected to continue for a period of more than six months
 - (b) he/she ceases to be a member of the Federation
 - (c) he/she becomes an employee of the Federation
 - (d) he/she resigns office by notice to the Federation
 - (e) he/she is absent (without permission of the management committee) from more than three consecutive meetings of the management committee, and the management committee resolve to remove him/her from office.

Register of members

33. The Secretary of the management committee and Council shall maintain a register of Ordinary members, Council members and management committee members, setting out the full name and address of each member, the date on which each such person became a member, and the date on which any person ceased to hold office as a member. This information could be indirectly maintained by liaising with the relevant partaking societies. Rights of accessing such lists of members' details shall be reserved and shall not be used for commercial purposes.

Office bearers

34. The management committee members shall elect from among themselves such other office bearers (if any) as they consider appropriate.
35. All of the office bearers shall cease to hold office at the conclusion of each Congress meeting, but shall then be eligible for re-election.
36. A person elected to any office shall cease to hold that office if he/she ceases to be a member of the management committee or if he/she resigns from that office by written notice to that effect.

Powers of management committee

37. Except as otherwise provided in this constitution, the day-to-day management of the Federation and its assets and undertaking shall be managed by the management committee, who may exercise all the powers of the Federation. The management committee has the power to decide on all matters of the Federation when such decisions cannot be delayed until the next Congress meeting.
38. A meeting of the management committee at which a quorum is present may exercise all powers exercisable by the management committee.

Advisory Board

39. The Council members shall nominate an Advisory Board of up to seven members. No more than two members of the Advisory Board shall have the same country of membership.
40. The Advisory Board shall have the role of advising the members and management committee on scientific matters including, but not limited to, the programme for the next Congress.

Personal interests

41. A member of the Council and/or management committee who has a personal interest in any transaction or other arrangement which the Federation is proposing to enter into, must declare that interest at a meeting of the management committee; he/she will be debarred (in terms of clause 42) from voting on the question of whether or not the Federation should enter into that arrangement.
42. For the purposes of clause 41, a person shall be deemed to have a personal interest in an arrangement if any partner or other close relative of his/hers **or** any firm of which he/she is a partner **or** any limited company of which he/she is a substantial shareholder or director, has a personal interest in that arrangement.
43. Provided he/she has declared his/her interest - and has not voted on the question of whether or not the Federation should enter into the relevant arrangement - a member of the Council and/or management committee will not be debarred from entering into an arrangement with the Federation in which he/she has a personal interest (or is deemed to have a personal interest under clause 53) and may retain any personal benefit which he/she gains from his/her participation in that arrangement.
44. No member of the Council and/or management committee may serve as an employee (full time or part time) of the Federation, and no member of the Council and/or management committee may be given any remuneration by the Federation for carrying out his/her duties as a member of the Council and/or management committee.
45. The members of the Council and/or management committee may be paid all travelling and other expenses reasonably incurred by them in connection with their attendance at meetings of the Council and/or management committee, or meetings of committees, or otherwise in connection with the carrying-out of their duties.

Procedure at management committee meetings

46. Any member of the management committee may call a meeting of the management committee or request the secretary to call a meeting of the management committee.
47. Questions arising at a meeting of the management committee shall be decided by a majority of votes; if an equality of votes arises, the chairperson of the meeting shall have a casting vote.
48. Unless he/she is unwilling to do so, the chair of the Federation shall preside as chairperson at every management committee meeting at which he/she is present; if the chair is unwilling to act as chairperson or is not present within 15 minutes after the time when the meeting was due to commence, the management committee members present shall elect from among themselves the person who will act as chairperson of the meeting.
49. The management committee may, at its discretion, allow any person who they reasonably consider appropriate, to attend and speak at any meeting of the management committee; for the avoidance of doubt, any such person who is invited to attend a management committee meeting shall not be entitled to vote.
50. A management committee member shall not vote at a management committee meeting (or at a meeting of a committee) on any resolution concerning a matter in which he/she has a personal interest which conflicts (or may conflict) with the interests of the Federation; he/she must withdraw from the meeting while an item of that nature is being dealt with.
51. For the purposes of clause 50, a person shall be deemed to have a personal interest in a particular matter if any partner or other close relative of his/hers **or** any firm of which he/she is a partner **or** any limited company of which he/she is a substantial shareholder or director, has a personal interest in that matter.

Delegation to sub-committees

52. The management committee may delegate any of their powers to any sub-committee consisting of one or more management committee members and such other persons (if any) as the management committee may determine; they may also delegate to the chair of the Federation (or the holder of any other post) such of their powers as they may consider appropriate.
53. Any delegation of powers under clause 43 may be made subject to such conditions as the management committee may impose and may be revoked or altered.
54. The rules of procedure for any sub-committee shall be as prescribed by the management committee.

Holding of property

55. The title to all property (including any land or buildings, the tenant's interest under any lease and (so far as appropriate) any investments) shall be held either in the names of the chair, treasurer and secretary of the Federation (and their successors in office) or in name of a nominee company holding such property in trust for

the Federation; any person or body in whose name the Federation's property is held shall act in accordance with the directions issued from time to time by the management committee.

Minutes

56. The management committee shall ensure that minutes are made of all proceedings at management committee meetings and Congress meetings; a minute of any meeting shall include the names of those present, and (as far as possible) shall be signed by the chairperson of the meeting.

Accounting records and annual accounts

57. The management committee shall ensure that proper accounting records are maintained in accordance with all applicable statutory requirements.
58. The management committee shall prepare annual accounts, complying with all relevant statutory requirements; if an audit is required under any statutory provisions or if they otherwise think fit, they shall ensure that an audit of such accounts is carried out by a qualified auditor.

Notices

59. Any notice which requires to be given to a member under this constitution shall be in writing, except notice of a Congress meeting which does not need to be given in writing; such a notice may either be via the respective National Society; given personally to the member or be sent by post in a pre-paid envelope addressed to the member at the address last intimated by him/her to the Federation or by sending it to their registered e-mail address together with a standard header.

Dissolution

60. If the management committee determines that it is necessary or appropriate that the Federation be dissolved, it shall convene a meeting of the members; not less than 21 days' notice of the meeting (stating the terms of the proposed resolution) shall be given.
61. If a proposal by the management committee to dissolve the Federation is confirmed by a two-thirds majority of those present and voting at the management committee meeting convened under clause 60, the management committee shall have power to dispose of any assets held by or on behalf of the Federation - and any assets remaining after satisfaction of the debts and liabilities of the Federation shall be transferred to some other charitable body or bodies having objects similar to those of the Federation; the identity of the body or bodies to which such assets are transferred shall be determined by the members of the Federation at, or prior to, the time of dissolution.
62. For the avoidance of doubt, no part of the income or property of the Federation shall be paid or transferred (directly or indirectly) to the members, either in the course of the Federation's existence or on dissolution.

Alterations to the constitution

63. The constitution may be altered by a resolution passed by not less than two-thirds of the society representatives.

This constitution was adopted on January 11th, 2008.

As Attorney for all founding societies

| Name | Address | Position |
|--------------------------|--|------------------|
| Sergio Della Sala | Human Cognitive Neuroscience University of Edinburgh, UK 7 George Sq. EH8 9JZ Edinburgh, UK | Professor |

FOUNDING MEMBERS OF THE FEDERATION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETIES OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

1. British Neuropsychological Society (BNS)
2. Danish Neuropsychological Society
3. Gesellschaft für NeuroPsychologie Österreich - GNPÖ (Austrian Society for Neuropsychology)
4. Gesellschaft für Neuropsychologie, GNP (German Neuropsychological Society)
5. Nederlandse Vereniging voor Neuropsychologie - NVN (Dutch Neuropsychological Society)
6. Neuropsychology Special Interest Group of the Psychological Society of Ireland
7. Norwegian Neuropsychological Society
8. Seccão de Neurologia do Comportamento da Sociedade Portuguesa de Neurologia (Behavioral Neurology Section of the Portuguese Society of Neurology)
9. Societa' Italiana di Neuropsicologia - SINP (Italian Society of Neuropsychology)
10. Société de Neuropsychologie de Langue Française
11. Spanish Federation of Neuropsychological Societies
12. Suomen Neuropsykologinen Yhdistys (Finnish Neuropsychological Society)
13. Swedish Neuropsychological Society
14. Swiss Society of Neuropsychologists
15. Vlaamse Vereniging voor Neuropsychologie (VVNP) - Flemish Society for Neuropsychology.

CONVEGNI INTERNAZIONALI

BRAIN AWARENESS WEEK 2008: "NEUROPOLITICA"

Roma, 11-13 marzo 2008

Info: <http://baw2008.altervista.org/index.html>

"THE SENSE OF BODY" - INTERNATIONAL SUMMER SCHOOL IN COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE ON BODY REPRESENTATIONS

Bologna, 16-22 giugno 2008. Si tratta di una Summer school internazionale sulla rappresentazione corporea. La Scuola ha lo scopo di affrontare questo argomento secondo diverse prospettive in una serie di sessioni tematiche, laboratori, dibattiti e presentazione di ricerche. La scuola è rivolta a 40 giovani ricercatori (PhD, Post-Doc, Giovani Ricercatori). La scuola è co-organizzata dal Dipartimento e dalla Facoltà di Psicologia e finanziata dall'Istituto di Studi Avanzati dell'Università di Bologna e da European Foundation for Science. Tutte le informazioni sono disponibili al sito: www.senseofbody.eu; email: senseofbody@gmail.com. Coordinatori del progetto sono *Andrea Serino, Alessia Tessari, Anna Borghi* del Dipartimento di Psicologia, Università di Bologna, e *Manos Tsakiris*, Royal Holloway University of London.

First Meeting of the

FEDERATION OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGY (ESN)

Edinburgh, 2-5 September 2008

<http://www.fesn.eu/conference/home>

The Call for Submissions is now open. The conference is dedicated to furthering our understanding of brain-behaviour relationships and neuropsychological disorders and will cover some important themes currently debated in Neuropsychology. Submissions for poster and oral presentations are now being accepted online **until 31st March 2008**. Notification will be sent via email to the first/corresponding author at the end of April 2008. Only the author who submitted the proposal will be notified and that person is responsible for informing the other authors regarding acceptance or rejection of the proposal. Regrettably, we are unable to notify individuals of proposal status before the end of April 2008. Abstracts should be no longer than 200 words (excluding references) and include the following headings: Background, Methods, Results and Discussion. **Preference will be given to novel work which has not been presented at conferences or published before.**

SEVENTH WORLD CONGRESS ON BRAIN INJURY

Lisbon, Portugal, APRIL 9-12, 2008; PRE-CONGRESS SYMPOSIUM: APRIL 8, 2008.

Congress overview The IBIA Seventh World Congress on Brain Injury is the largest gathering of international professionals working in the field of brain injury. Delegates are comprised of physicians, psychologists and neuropsychologists, therapists, social workers, nurses, case managers, legal professionals, advocates and all others working in the field of brain injury. The Seventh World Congress will feature internationally recognized invited speakers, platform lectures, workshops, short oral presentations and poster sessions. IBIA has applied for, and expects to receive, continuing medical education credit for this congress through the EACCME. The Congress will also include a special one day pre-Congress symposium, co-sponsored with the World Federation of Neurological Rehabilitation (WFNR) on "Advances and Controversies in Mild Traumatic Brain Injury" which will be held **April 8, 2008**. To register for the Congress or to view general information, click on the link below: <http://www.internationalbrain.org>; IBIA Secretariat: congress@internationalbrain.org; <http://www.internationalbrain.org>

MARMARIS INTERNATIONAL COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE MEETING (COGNITIVE V TH)

Marmaris, Turkey; May 17-21, 2008. Main theme for the 2008 meeting will be "Multiple Semantics in The Brain". To date, among the invited speakers, M.Mesulam, S.Weintraub, S.Cappa, D.Perani, A.Damasio, H.Damasio, S.Zeki, E.Warrington, T.Bak, A.Hillis, C.Semenza, F.Manes, J.Parvizi,

A.Korczyn have accepted to give a talk. Our first announcement will be in the internet. Oral and poster presentations will be evaluated after the first announcement and you are welcome to submit. Please support and consider joining this fastly growing international cognitive neuroscience meeting.
Oguz Tanridag, M.D. Professor of Neurology, Chair Organizing Committee.
Email: oguztanridag@gmail.com

INTERNATIONAL MULTISENSORY RESEARCH FORUM (IMRF)

Hamburg July 16-19, 2008. Abstract submissions are now accepted at www.imrf.info/2008. The International Multisensory Research Forum (IMRF) provides a platform for scientists from around the world who are interested in how the different senses interact and how their input is integrated to communicate with one another. The IMRF seeks to include scientific input from many different disciplines and species with a variety of perspectives including anatomical, cognitive, behavioral, computational, developmental, engineering, physiological, neuropsychological approaches and others.

THE 6th WORLD STROKE CONGRESS

Vienna, Austria; September 24-27, 2008

We are pleased to announce that the CALL FOR ABSTRACTS is now open. Participants who wish to present an oral or poster presentation are invited to submit their abstract through the congress website.

Deadline for abstract submissions: March 25, 2008. To [submit your abstract](#), please visit:

www.kenes.com/stroke2008/call.asp; to [register](#), please visit:

www.kenes.com/stroke2008/registration.asp

INTERNATIONAL CONSENSUS MEETING: AWAKE SURGERY AND COGNITIVE MAPPING

Verona, 25-27 Settembre 2008

All'incontro è prevista la presenza di 200 specialisti del settore e verranno richiesti i crediti formativi per le discipline: *neurochirurgia, neurofisiologia, neurologia, neuroradiologia, anestesia, neuropsicologia, logopedia.*

Website: www.sinch.it; organizing Secretariat: Cogest M.& C. Srl - Vicolo San Silvestro 6 - 37122 Verona, Italy; Tel. +39 045 597940, Fax +39 045 597265, e-mail: cogest@tin.it; scientific Secretariat: Talacchi Andrea (andrea.talacchi@univr.it).

CORSI

CORSO ECM " GLI ESITI COGNITIVI E COMPORTAMENTALI NEL TRAUMA CRANICO LIEVE-MODERATO: INQUADRAMENTO DIAGNOSTICO E PROPOSTE D'INTERVENTO "

Trieste, 4-5 aprile 2008, presso la Sala degli Atti Accademici dell'Ospedale di Cattinara. Si accettano iscrizioni fino ad esaurimento dei posti disponibili.

E' stata inoltrata alla Commissione Nazionale per la Formazione Continua in Medicina domanda di accreditamento per le diverse categorie professionali coinvolte: Medico Chirurgo, Psicologo, Fisioterapista, Logopedista, Terapista Occupazionale, e Infermiere Professionale. Sarà gradito l'invio di poster. Per ulteriori informazioni contattare: alberta.lunardelli@libero.it, oppure la Segreteria

Organizzativa: progettoriabilitazione@yahoo.it.

<http://www.progettoriabilitazione.org/eventi.htm>

"MEMORY AND AMNESIA"

Bologna, 4 e 5 aprile 2008; l'Istituto di Clinica Neurologica, via Ugo Foscolo 7.

L'evento ha ottenuto 8 crediti formativi per i medici e 7 per gli psicologi.

Segreteria Scientifica Roberto Gallassi, e-mail roberto.gallassi@unibo.it; Andrea Stracciari, e-mail andrea.stracciari@aosp.bo.it. **Informazioni** Antonella Pollini, Tel 051-2092845, Fax 051-2092958, mail: antonella.pollini@unibo.it; Monica Tortura, Tel 051-2092956, Fax 051-2092958, mail:

monica.turtura@unibo.it. **Modalità di iscrizione** L'iscrizione si effettua inviando un'apposita scheda alla segreteria organizzativa entro e non oltre il giorno **15 marzo 2008**. Il numero massimo degli iscritti è di 90.

SEMINARIO SPAN: "CERVELLO E LINGUAGGIO" (Relatore Prof. Stefano Cappa)

Milano, 5 aprile 2008; ore 8:45 – 18:00; Sala Convegni – Hotel Michelangelo

Richiesti crediti ECM. **Segreteria Organizzativa:** Fabrizio Pasotti – Laura Veronelli

Tel 345.3910672; convegni@neuropsicologia-span.it; **modulo di iscrizione** (entro **21 marzo 2008**)

scaricabile dal sito

www.neuropsicologia-span.it.